3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99508

Alaska Mental Health Tel 907.269.7960
Trust Authority

Meeting: Audit & Risk Committee

Date: April 25, 2024

Time: 12:15 PM

Location: Trust Authority Building, 3745 Community Park Loop, Anchorage

Teleconference: (844)740-1264 / Meeting Number: 2630 429 8233 # / Attendee Number: #
https://alaskamentalhealthtrust.org/
Trustees: Kevin Fimon (Chair), Rhonda Boyles, Brent Fisher, Anita Halterman,
Agnes Moran, John Morris, John Sturgeon

Thursday, April 25, 2024

Page No.

12:15 Call Meeting to Order (Kevin Fimon, Chair)

Roll Call

Announcements

Approve Agenda

Ethics Disclosure

Approval of Minutes — January 5, 2024 4
12:20 Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation

Trustees’ Paper Volume 10 10

e Valerie Mertz, Chief Financial Officer, Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation

1:00 Adjourn


https://alaskamentalhealthtrust.org/

Alaska Mental Health

Trust Authority

Future Meeting Dates

3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99508
Tel 907.269.7060

Full Board of Trustees / Program & Planning /
Resource Management / Audit & Risk / Finance

(Updated — March 2024)

Full Board of Trustees

Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee
Program & Planning Committee
Full Board of Trustees

Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee
Program & Planning Committee
Full Board of Trustees

Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee
Program & Planning Committee
Full Board of Trustees

Audit & Risk Committee
Finance Committee

Resource Mgt Committee
Program & Planning Committee
Full Board of Trustees

May 22-23, 2024

July 30, 2024
July 30, 2024
July 30, 2024
Jul 31 — Aug 1, 2024
August 28-29, 2024

October 16, 2024
October 16, 2024
October 16, 2024
October 17, 2024
November 13-14, 2024

January 8, 2025
January 8, 2025
January 8, 2025
January 9, 2025
February 5-6, 2025

April 23, 2025
April 23, 2025
April 23, 2025
April 24, 2025
May 21-22, 2025

(Wed, Thu) — Ketchikan

(Tue)

(Tue)

(Tue)

(Wed, Thu)

(Wed, Thu) — Anchorage

(Wed)
(Wed)
(Wed)
(Thu)
(Wed, Thu) — Anchorage

(Wed)
(Wed)
(Wed)
(Thu)
(Wed, Thu) — Juneau

(Wed)
(Wed)
(Wed)
(Thu)
(Wed, Thu) — TBD



3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 200
Anchorage, AK 99508
Alaska Mental Health Tel 907.269.7960
Trust Authority

Future Meeting Dates

Statutory Advisory Boards
(Updated — March 2024)

Alaska Commission on Aging
ACOA: http://dhss.alaska.gov/acoa/Pages/default.aspx
Executive Director: Jon Haghayeghi, (907) 465-4879, jon.haghayeghi@alaska.gov

e Quarterly Meeting: TBD

Alaska Mental Health Board / Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse
AMHB:  http://dhss.alaska.gov/amhb/Pages/default.aspx
ABADA: http://dhss.alaska.gov/abada/Pages/default.aspx

Acting Executive Director: Stephanie Hopkins, 907) 465-4667, stephanie.hopkins@alaska.gov

e Quarterly Meeting: April 16-18, 2024 / Wasilla
e Standing Advocacy Committee: Mondays from 12:00pm — 1:00pm
e Executive Committee: Second Monday at 9:00am

Governor’s Council on Disabilities and Special Education
GCDSE: http://dhss.alaska.gov/gcdse/Pages/default.aspx
Executive Director: Patrick Reinhart, (907)269-8990, patrick.reinhart@alaska.gov

e Triannual Meeting (summer): = May 30-31, 2024 / Anchorage
e Triannual Meeting (fall): September 19-20, 2024 / Anchorage


http://dhss.alaska.gov/acoa/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:jon.haghayeghi@alaska.gov
http://dhss.alaska.gov/amhb/Pages/default.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/abada/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:stephanie.hopkins@alaska.gov
http://dhss.alaska.gov/gcdse/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:patrick.reinhart@alaska.gov

ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY
AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING
January 5, 2024

8:30 a.m.

Hybrid Meeting:
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority
3745 Community Park Loop, #200
Anchorage, Alaska 99508

Trustees Present:

Kevin Fimon, Chair
Brent Fisher

Anita Halterman (Virtual)
Agnes Moran

John Sturgeon

John Morris (Virtual)
Rhonda Boyles

Trust Staff Present:
Steve Williams
Katie Baldwin-Johnson
Miri Smith-Coolidge
Michael Baldwin
Allison Biastock
Valette Keller

Kelda Barstad

Luke Lind

Debbie DeLong

Kat Roch

Heather Phelps

Truste Land Office staff present:
Jusdi Warner

Sarah Morrison

Also participating:

John Springsteen; Diane Fielden; Brenda Moore.

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 1

Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes
January 5, 2024



PROCEEDINGS

CALL TO ORDER
CHAIR FIMON called the meeting to order and began with a roll call. He asked for any
announcements. There being none, he continued to the approval of the agenda.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: A motion to approve the agenda was made by TRUSTEE BOYLES:
seconded by TRUSTEE MORAN.

After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED. (Trustee Boyles, yes;
Trustee Moran, yes; Trustee Fisher, yes; Trustee Sturgeon, yes, Trustee Morris, yes;,
Trustee Halterman, yes; Chair Fimon, yes.)

CHAIR FIMON asked for any ethics disclosures. There being none, he moved to the minutes of
October 20, 2023.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
MOTION: A motion to approve the minutes of October 20, 2023. was made by
TRUSTEE BOYLES: seconded by TRUSTEE MORAN.

After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED. (Trustee Boyles, yes;
Trustee Moran, yes, Trustee Sturgeon, yes; Trustee Fisher, yes; Trustee Halterman, yes,
Trustee Morris, yes, Chair Fimon, yes.)

ANNUAL AUDIT PRESENTATION/UPDATE

CHAIR FIMON introduced the discussion of audit and risk, policies and procedures, protection
and dealing with employees, and how to ensure the Trust, trustees and our beneficiaries are
protected.

CHAIR FIMON introduced Julee Farley, CFO, as well as Valette Keller and Sarah Morrison to
start the program. He thanked Steve Williams for his input on the agenda.

MS. MORRISON stated that Chair Fimon requested that they return to talk about what happens
when somebody turns over, and what that means to the organization after they leave. She stated
that the risks associated with each position are unique and require a different approach based on
the position exiting. She noted that when someone leaves our organization, they carry with them
historical knowledge, relationships with vendors and partners. They know where to get
information, and they can have years of critical data on their laptop. As that person is trying to
leave, we are trying to get all of that information from them. She continued that after they are
gone, there is now less people to do the work, and we think about how we’re going to fill the
gaps. She noted a Gallup study that stated that the cost of replacing an individual can be 1.5 to 2
times the employee’s salary, including costs related to recruiting firm fees, new salaries that are
negotiated, new office equipment and training. There is also decreased productivity related to
training, as they won’t be as fast or know as much as the person they replaced. They will also
spend time rebuilding relationships and getting familiar with the organization. This can take one
to two years; longer for positions like finance where some cycles occur only once a year. She
also noted that system access is usually given slowly as the employee learns so that they can’t do
anything that we can’t fix. She continued that everything we do rests on the delegation of

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 2 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes
5 January 5, 2024



authority. It generally takes months, a year, or longer to become part of that delegation of
authority. This puts the onus on individual supervisors to advise and assess when the person is
ready.

CHAIR FIMON asked Ms. Morrison to go back and talk about the transition and the protocols
that we do for outgoing employees: the information the employee has; the kind of information
we collect; and the types of information that should not be leaving the institution.

MS. MORRISON replied that the institution’s document management system is pretty robust,
and when an employee leaves, we have the ability to take everything that’s on their desktop, and
if needed, we can contact IT to gain access to their email, as well. On the day they leave, their
email is turned off; they are severed from the State; and we take everything back. They don’t get
to leave with any devices. A checklist ensures that they have surrendered all devices. She said
that in her department they have manuals with key things written in them, so that in the event
someone is on vacation, the process will still be followed. She also noted that they have a tight-
knit resources group, where everybody is in everybody else’s business, which also helps in
transitions.

MS. BOYLES stated that a close-knit organizational team also impacts the supervisor because
when they bring in a new hire, they need to ensure the new employee is the right hire and will fit
in with the group.

MS. MORRISON stated that we have various programs within the TLO. We will do a structured
training plan called “boot camp” where we meet at certain times. It requires homework. And we
have a buddy system with people that they can go to for certain things.

MS. HALTERMAN asked if they are experiencing difficulties recruiting employees because of
the new Tier IV structure within the State Government, or whether they are still finding people
that are Tier I, IT and III that are willing to put in the time.

MS. MORRISON stated that they don’t always know somebody’s reason for not applying or
why they did not want the job after being interviewed. She said that they do try to provide a
competitive salary to help people get over that hurdle. Over the years, as more applicants are
coming up through the ranks and are younger, we do get questions about the salary package. We
do have very competitive salaries, and we have had success in hiring really good people.

MS. BALDWIN-JOHNSON stated that for the Trust Authority, that is generally not an issue.

TRUSTEE MORAN noted that employee turnover is not always a negative thing. You get new
energy, new ideas, new perspectives. A lot of times you have a benefit when an employee leaves
on good terms for a better opportunity and understands the inner workings of the organization.

MS. MORRISON stated that people in an organization and leadership leave, and other people
take their place, and we see the upward mobility. When Jusdi and Jeff moved up after Wyn left,
it brought a lot of energy into the organization, and other employees saw that they too can move
within the organization. She stated that mitigating turnover risk can be done when a person takes
vacation. You can assess how smooth it goes and where the gaps are while that person is away.
You can mitigate risk by focusing on retention; vacations show that there is upward mobility; we
cross-train employees; and there is “face time” with their supervisor. For the last five years,

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 3 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes
6 January 5, 2024



TLO average turnover has been pretty high because of things like retirement; people moving out
of state; and career changes. The Trust Authority Office had no turnover in FY21. There was a
spike in FY24, and we are fully staffed now.

CHAIR FIMON asked how long it took, noting that was a pretty dramatic number.

MS. WARNER stated that as a leader you figure out your dream team; who can step up and get
work done that you didn’t know they can do, while being careful not to burn out your dream
team by overworking them. Then you deal with expectations that they may get the open position
because they were contributing so much. While it did take a long time to get fully staffed, the
TLO revenue numbers show we still performed and outperformed our goals. With internal
promotion, that institutional knowledge stays within the organization, and you can build a group
to keep it going.

CHAIR FIMON asked if the number of titles stayed the same, or was there more added in areas
that need it and others removed in areas that did not.

MS. WARNER stated that changes were made, weeding out what does not need to be done while
keeping the organization flowing.

CEO WILLIAMS noted that every time there is a vacancy, a turnover, or when a supervisor sits
with an employee, it is an opportunity to look at a job description, review it, and ensure it is still
applicable.

TRUSTEE BOYLES stated that she believes the Trust attracts excellence, but she did not know
how many employees were at the TAO and TLO.

CEO WILLIAMS answered 17 at the TAO and 19 at the TLO.

CHAIR FIMON noted the change in different people and people in different positions is the
table, and stated that evolvement is probably more natural than he thought. He said a possible
change in CEO could result in his uncertainty with the replacement, and how five, seven or nine
positions changing could be an issue, which is why this is being talked about, and he appreciates
the input.

CHAIR FIMON asked John and Anita for any comments, questions, or takeaways.
TRUSTEE MORRIS stated that having the chart of turnover was really interesting.
CHAIR FIMON moved to comments from trustees.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

TRUSTEE HALTERMAN stated the charts were kind of shocking, even though we were aware
of a great deal of employee turnover. Her friends know that she was recruited to work for the
Trust. It’s an amazing place to work, with a dynamic team, and progression from within, which
she feels is important for an organization. She’d like to see a focus on collecting better exit
information as people leave. We can’t improve if we don’t know why people leave. The peak in
2022 may have been due to COVID. Older people, including herself, decided not to return to
work. Some decided to slow down and volunteer, or take other opportunities to support their

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 4 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes
7 January 5, 2024



families. She is concerned about turnover for the Trust Administrative Office, primarily because
we have lost so much program knowledge with the most recent exit. She has faith that we can
build the new team because there are a lot of strong people with a lot of great knowledge that
they impart to the staff. We will continue to attract people. She continued that she is not sure
how much flexibility we have with regard to benefits. The trustees have had some latitude to
look at increasing salaries for certain key positions to prevent institutional drain, especially at the
executive level. She is tickled that people are moving into agencies that are partnered with us. It
is beneficial for our beneficiaries and for the employees that have to work for those agencies
because they’ll help groom the way. Some who have left assured us that is the case. They have
the understanding and are still devoted to our mission, even though they are with other
organizations. But turnover and training to replace people should be a concern anytime it
happens. If we collect better information, we can respond to it.

TRUSTEE BOYLES stated that she’s been a CEO and a mayor. She’s had 11 assembly people
who were 11 mayor wannabees. It’s smart to remind us that we do have internal employees
moving up, and bringing institutional knowledge with them. My concern, as a trustee, is that we
stay aligned with our responsibilities, which are fiduciary. She has yet to be turned down for any
information from the CEO on any level of management and operations in the Trust. We are
getting information. Maybe we need to tweak when and how we get it, and what we do with it.
My compliments to staff on how the turnover was managed. It is our responsibility to support
the direction the Trust believes its staff is taking in that direction.

CHAIR FIMON thanked Trustee Boyles and asked for any other comments.

TRUSTEE FISHER stated that all the committees have run well, and all the information we have
received has been very informative. He grew up in organizations that had turnover built into
them by design. So everybody was cross-trained. Systems were put in place so somebody could
come in quickly, pick up, and at least do all the basics that needed to be done in the organization.
People don’t leave because they don’t like the work environment; they leave because of personal
family reasons, professional reasons, or changes in their life journey. I’ve always looked to
create an environment that is allowed to help people on what is best for them and their
circumstances. If I can help people have a better life, even though they don’t stay with the
organization, they will always be a friend, will always talk good about the organization, and will
be an external recruiter.

TRUSTEE STURGEON stated that he graduated high school in ’63. Many folks that he
graduated with got a job out of high school, and they worked in the same place until they retired.
Career paths these days go from one company to another to another and another. That’s more
the norm; so we have to plan for that. Having a good work environment, people excited to work
with and are good leaders, like Steve and Jusdi, sets the tone. They are fully aware of how
important employees are and the need to have a good work environment.

TRUSTEE MORRIS stated that exit interviews are extremely valuable, and he looks forward to
getting a robust process in place, if there isn’t one already, for sharing that information for any
staff member that leaves. He wanted to note that looking at all the turnover in the Trust Land
Office in Fiscal Year 22, that Director Warner was brought into the directorship in March of
’22. He said that part of the process of losing half of the workforce was new leadership and an
opportunity to rebuild the core team, which is a good thing.

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 5 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes
8 January 5, 2024



TRUSTEE MORAN stated that regarding staff turnover, she works in an environment with a lot
of entry-level people who are trying things out and then moving on. It sounds like the Trust has
the dialogue and the cross-training for a strong organization to survive. She noted that she thinks
this organization will continue to survive, and she doesn’t anticipate seeing a large turnover like
we have recently experienced.

CHAIR FIMON stated that he appreciates how the staff has reacted to this group of trustees,
anticipating the sort of questions that we might ask, and being ready for us with the information.
He thanked staff for that. He noted that he is trying to learn from the exit interviews. He realizes
that there is a constraint in the State system for how compensation and certain things are set up
for us. We may not have all the leverage to move it around, and we may learn a little bit more
about that as we go. He continued that a certain amount of flow is good; that for whatever
negative might happen, there is some positive walking in the door. He asked for any other
questions or comments. There being none, he called for a motion to adjourn.

MOTION: A motion to adjourn the Audit & Risk Committee meeting was made by
TRUSTEE MORAN: seconded by TRUSTEE BOYLES.

After the roll-call vote, the MOTION was APPROVED. (Trustee Moran, yes;
Trustee Boyles, yes, Trustee Fisher, yes, Trustee Sturgeon, yes, Trustee Morris, yes;
Trustee Halterman, yes; Chair Fimon, yes.)

CHAIR FIMON stated that the meeting was adjourned.

(Audit & Risk Committee meeting adjourned at 9:27 a.m.)

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 6 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting Minutes
9 January 5, 2024



3_ I l‘ ALASKA PERMANENT
FUND CORPORATION

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority
Audit & Risk Committee

10



TRUSTEES’
PAPER VOIL. 10

The Board has been
concerned about the
stability of the two-account
structure for over two
decades.

The risk of depleting the
Earnings Reserve Account
(ERA) has increased in
recent years.

This paper discusses
various reforms to mitigate
the risk of depleting the
ERA.

e

A Rules-Based
Permanent-
Endowment
Model for
Alaska

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

POTENTIAL
LONG-TERM STABILITY
APPROACHES

Each approach addresses specific
challenges and offers potential
solutions.

* A constitutional amendment to
establish a single-account
endowment

Combining the two accounts
and establishing the permanent
endowment model in statute

Suspending inflation-proofing
when the ERA balance
approaches minimum levels

Establishing a policy of forced
realizations




Income Producing Investments
Principal + Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
» Alaska Constitution, +« Management and Investment of the Fund
Article IX, Section 15 + Single Asset Allocation (pro-rata shares)
+ Stocks, Bonds, Real Estate, Alternatives

Contributions

* Rovalties

* Special Appropriations
+ Inflation Proofing

\ncome p,nd

Earnings
Reserve
Account

Principal

Contributions

)
U’?realized G2

Sale and Distribution of Assets

* Statutory Net Income AS 3713140
+ Cash Flow Income
* Realized gains/losses

Earnings Reserve Account

+ Alaska Statutes AS 37.13.145(a)
» Realized gains/losses from sale of assets
* Pro-Rata share of investments and net unrealized gains

C U rre nt StrU CtU re . TWO Acco U nts 1 2 Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 3



Contributions
Royalties
Special Deposits

Income Producing Investments
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
Management and Investment of the Fund

Alaska 5
Permanent % Market Value - POMV
Fund

Percent of Market Value
Average Market Value for the
First 5 of the preceding 6 Fiscal Years

Proposed: Classic Endowment Styycture

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 4



THHE ALASKA
PERMANENT FUND



Alaska Constitution Article IX, Section 15
Alaska Permanent Fund

A legacy of
intergenerational
resource contribution

At least twenty-five percent of all mineral
lease rentals, royalties, royalty sale proceeds,
federal mineral revenue sharing payments and
bonuses received by the state shall be placed in

As a public endowment, the wealth a permanent fund, the principal of which shall
of the Permanent Fund is the be used only for those income-producing
responsibility of every Alaskan. investments specifically designated by law as

eligible for permanent fund investments. All
income from the permanent fund shall be
deposited in the general fund unless otherwise
provided by law.

Together, we are obligated to protect
it for both today and tomorrow.

1 5 Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 6



The earnings reserve account is established as
a separate account in the fund. Income from
the fund shall be deposited by the corporation
into the account as soon as it is received.
Money in the account shall be invested in
investments authorized under AS 37.13.120.

16

EARNINGS RESERVE
ACCOUNT (ERA)

Available for Legislative Appropriation
through a simple majority vote.

COMPONENTS OF
THE ERA

Realized Earnings

Commitments for Future
Designated Funds Leaving the ERA

Allocation of Unrealized Gains

./
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 4




Permanent Savings Contributions

(Non-Spendable)

Principal

FY25 POMV $3.7B

Draw to the General Fund

FY24 Inflation Proofing $'| 4B
Uncommitted Realized Earnings $2,6B

Earnings Reserve Unrealized Gains $l .6B

Earnings Reserve Account

PERMANENT FUND as of February 29, 2024

$78.0B

Total Value of the Fund

$2.6B Available
Uncommitted
Realized Earnings

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 8



WHAT IS
“SPENDABLE”?

Income that is earned and received.

Within the Earnings Reserve Account (ERA), there are $2.6
billion of realized earnings not assigned or
budgeted for future use. These earnings are available for

appropriation to support Inflation Proofing, and the POMV
draw.

1
PERMANENT FUND as of February 29, 2024 £

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 9



WHAT IS
“NOT SPENDABLE™?

PRINCIPAL
Per the Constitution, the principal may only be used for
income-producing investments.

The current market value of an asset not yet sold minus its original
cost. The Principal has $11.9 billion of unrealized gains, and the
Earnings Reserve Account (ERA) has $1.6 billion of unrealized gains.

Within the ERA, there are $2.6 billion of realized
earnings assigned or budgeted based on known appropriations.
Currently, these earnings are set aside for the FY25 POMV draw and
FY24 Inflation Proofing.

19
PERMANENT FUND as of FEbruary 29, 2024 Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 10



THE ALASKA MENTAL
HEALTH TRUST



Permanent Savings Contributions $544,6M
o9
£5
aZz
lized Earnings Not D
(Izse?]dlazgg arnings Not Drawn $27.9M
Earnings Deposits
(Spendablg) > $3] 02M
[=
g

Alaska Mental Health Trust as of February 29, 3324

$707.5M

Total Value

$59.1M Available
Realized Earnings &
Earnings Deposits

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 12



WHAT IS
“SPENDABLE”?

Realized Earnings Not Drawn
Income that is earned and received. This income
has not been drawn from the account.

AMHT Earnings Deposits
Deposits made by the Authority that are
designated as earnings.

$27.9M $31.2M

REALIZED EARNINGS ED‘:PREIS';zS
NOT DRAWN

Alaska Mental Health Trust as of February 29, 28;4 Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 163



WHAT IS
“NOT SPENDABLK”?

PRINCIPAL
Deposits made by the Authority under the criteria set in
Statute AS 37.14.031.

AS 37.14.035(a)

The cash principal of the mental health trust fund shall be
retained perpetually in the fund for investment by the Alaska
Permanent Fund Corporation...

The current market value of an asset not yet sold minus its
original cost. The Principal has $93.7 million of unrealized
gains, and the Earnings has $10.1 million of unrealized gains.

Alaska Mental Health Trust as of February 29, 23?4 el A G LA



Y19 - FY23

REALI ZED EARNIN GS $ 216.6 m drawn from AMH Realized Earnings
& D RAWS $ 99.0 m transferred out to AMHTA

s millions  *FY24 as of 2/29 $ 117.6 m transferred to AMH Principal

AMH CUMULATIVE

M Realized Earnings M Earnings Withdrawals

24 Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation 15



APEKC

As Alaskans, it is our responsibility

to respect the contributions of our predecessors,
support the current generation,
and pave the way for future generations.




	MEETING AGENDA
	Wednesday, April 24, 2024
	FutureMeetingDates-Chronological-032924-Update.pdf
	Future Meeting Dates
	Full Board of Trustees / Program & Planning /
	Resource Management / Audit & Risk / Finance
	(Updated – March 2024)
	Future Meeting Dates
	Statutory Advisory Boards
	(Updated – March 2024)

	APFC 202404_AMHTA Presentation FINAL.pdf
	�Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority�Audit & Risk Committee�
	Trustees’ Paper Vol. 10
	Current Structure: Two Accounts 
	Slide Number 4
	The Alaska Permanent Fund
	A legacy of �intergenerational �resource contribution�
	AS 37.13.145 (a)
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	The Alaska Mental Health Trust 
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	 �Realized Earnings & Draws
	Slide Number 16

	Agenda-AuditRiskCommittee-Apr2024-Draft-2.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Wednesday, April 24, 2024

	Agenda-AuditRiskCommittee-Apr2024-O2.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Thursday, April 25, 2024




